


From:
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: Freedom of Information request
Date: Thursday, 13 September 2018 2:03:46 PM

Please find online enquiry details below.  Please ensure this enquiry is responded to within
fourteen working days.

Your details

All fields are optional, however an email address OR full postal address must be
provided for us to process your request. An email address and telephone contact
number will assist us to contact you quickly if we need to discuss your request.
Title:
First Name:
Last Name:
Business/Organisation:
Address:
Suburb:
Postcode:
State/Territory:
Phone/mobile:
Email address:
Request for information

(Please provide as much detail as possible, for example subject matter and relevant
dates, and also provide details of documents that you are not interested in.)
Under the Freedom of
Information Act 2016 I
want to access the
following document/s
(*required field):

All documents related Notifiable Instrument NI2018-415. This
may include but is not limited to, correspondence, policy
documents or discussions, meeting notes, Ministerial briefs, and
consultation regarding the changes effected in or relating to the
Notifiable Instrument.

I do not want to access
the following
documents in relation to
my request::

n/a

Thank you.
Freedom of Information Coordinator
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